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Energy Policy WA
Level 1, 66 St Georges Terrace
PERTH WA 6000

energymarkets@dmirs.wa.gov.au

Dear Energy Policy WA

REVIEW OF SUPPLEMENTARY RESERVE CAPACITY PROVISIONS - STAGE 2
CONSULTATION PAPER

Synergy welcomes the opportunity to provide a submission to Energy Policy WA (EPWA) on
the Review of Supplementary Reserve Capacity Provisions T Stage 2 Consultation Paper
(Paper).

Synergy thanks EPWA for presenting the outcomes of Stage 1, and for updating stakeholders
regarding the changes to the SRC procurement process following stakeholder feedback.

Please refer to the attached table for Synergyis detailed comments concerning the Appendix
C draft amendments. Synergy otherwise provides the following comments for consideration
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As discussed above regarding Proposal 2, Synergy
proposes drafting amendments for testing requirements,

marked in green and underlined.
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